17-0908

Sonja Birr

From: North, Michael <Michael.North@nsight.com>

Sent: . Monday, August 14, 2017 9:03 AM
To: Sonja Birr

Subject: Re: Appeal For Weed Cutting Violation
H‘ello Sonja,

Thank you for the call. As stated on the phone | would like to Appeal the weed violation invoice of $300. | never received
a first notice stating there was any issue and after speaking with you it was found that the letter was sent to the wrong
address. If you could please add me to the agenda so | may contest this and state my case I'd really appreciate it.
ThanksAagain for the call, I look forward to hearing back from you.

Michael

On Aug 14, 2017, at 7:39 AM, North, Michael <Michael.North@nsight.com> wrote:

Good morning Sonja,

I am just checking in to see if you have received my request for an appeal and a spot on the agenda for
your next meeting.

Thank you and have a great day,
Michael
Michael North | Network Engineer | | Nsight | 450 Security Blv; Green Bay, WI 54313 | Ph: 920-617-

7399 | Email: Michael.North@nsight.com | nsight.com
Nsight is the parent company of Cellcom, Nsight Telservices and Nsight Tower

From: North, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 1:36 PM

To: 'shirr@manitowoc.org' <sbirr@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Appeal For Weed Cutting Violation

Good Afternoon Sonja,

My name is Michael North, | am contacting you in regards to a weed cutting violation.

I would like to be invited to the next meeting if possible to appeal this violation.

The Parcel # for this would be 561-002-090 and the customer # is 45142.

My phone number | can be reached at is (920) 591-1960. | look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,

Michael



WEED/GRASS VIOLATION NOTICE

June 8, 2017

POPP ENTERPRISES LLC
6008 CTHLS
MANITOWOC WI 54220

Dear Property Owner:

This is to notify you that the City of Manitowoc Parks Division has received a
complaint that your property, parcel 561-002-090 (2312 S 21ST ST) is in
violation of the City of Manitowoc Ordinance §13.05 Removal of Noxious Weeds.

Pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes §66.96 and City of Manitowoc Municipal Code,
notice is hereby given that the noxious weeds or grass over eight (8) inches
found on the property listed above must be cut or destroyed within five (5)
business days of the date of this notice. If notin compliance, the City Parks
Division or City’s contractor will cut and destroy said weeds and assess the
expenses against the property listed above. Notification for subsequent cuttings
will not be given.

The minimum assessment for noxious weed/grass removal on any city
property in a three year period shall be assessed as follows: 1% violation-
$300, 2" violation-$600, 3™ and subsequent violations-$900. For any work
longer than 60 minutes per violation, there will be an additional charge for
labor and equipment (over and above the violation assessment).

You will not receive any future violation notices. Your noxious
weeds/grass will be cut and assessed per occurance if not in compliance
with Manitowoc City Ordinance and resolutions.

By Order of the City of Manitowoc Weed Commissioner
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Issue Number:
Citation Number:
Issue Date:

Issue Type:

Issue Status:

Issue Description:
Weed ordinance violation
Source Cust Number:
Source Name:

Source Description:
Target Cust Number:
Target Name:

Target Business Phone:
Target Home Phone:
Target Description:
Ordinance:

Notes:

Resolution Type:
Resolution Notes:

User Defined:
Character 1:

Character 2:

6420

6/29/2017

32WEEDVIOLATION
BILLED

000000

045142
MICHAEL ] NORTH

Date 1:
Date 2:

Target Lot No:
Target Lot Address:

Target Lot City, State:

Decimal 1:

Decimal 2:

013831
2312 S21ST ST

MANITOWOC, WI 54220

0.00 Logical 1:
0.00 Logical 2:

False
False

Step: 1
User Name:
Scheduled Date:

Scheduled Time:
Description:

12:00 AM

Queue:
Role:

Completed Date:
Completed Time:

Receive/File Complaint

Notes:

DPW Office

6/29/2017
12:00 AM

Action:
Action Description:

Action Status:

Step: 2
User Name:
Scheduled Date:
Scheduled Time:
Description:

Initial Inspection 1

Notes:
Verify Violation

12:00 AM

Queue:
Role:

Completed Date:
Completed Time:

7/3/2017
12:00 AM

Action:
Action Description:

Action Status:

Step: 3
User Name:
Scheduled Date:

Scheduled Time:
Description:

12:00 AM

Queue:
Role:

Completed Date:
Completed Time:

Non-compliance - City cut

Notes:

DPW Office

7/17/2017
12:00 AM

Action:
Action Description:

Action Status:

CM - Issue (08/14/2017 - 9:02 AM)

Page 1



Issue #(6420) City of Manitowoc CK PROPERTY DATE:

Department of Public Infrastructure

Noxious Weed Complaint and Cutting Form

Location: 2312 S21ST ST Complaint Date: 6/29/2017 0

Parcel Number: 561-002-090 (Lot #13831) Complainant Name:

Owner Name: MICHAEL J NORTH Complainant Phone:

Owner Address: 2312 S 21ST ST MANITOWOC WI 54220 Subsequent Complaint (circle if applicable)
If circled proceed to compliance inspection

Owner to get S business days from date of letter to comply

COMPLIANCE INSPECTION DATE/INITIALS: / / COMPLIANCE: YES NO

1

COMPLIANCE DATE | EMPLOYEE | START | END | TOTAL | DUMP | DATE | MINIMUM ADDIT’L CHARGES
YES OR NO CUT TIME | TIME| HRS | TIME | BILLED| CHARGE

25

For DPWoffice use only

DATE/TIME GIVEN TO ECO-TECH / / : AM/PM

CJSC:\Users\areinke\AppData\Local\Temp\89381f64-91ac-4c3e-bflf-ac1e6e396406.sbw  8/14/2017



Issue #(6420) City of Manitowoc CK PROPERTY DATE:

Department of Public Infrastructure

Noxious Weed Complaint and Cutting Form

Location: 2312 S 21ST ST Complaint Date: 6/29/2017 0

Parcel Number: 561-002-090 (Lot #13831) Complainant Name:

Owner Name: MICHAEL J NORTH Complainant Phone: ,

Owner Address: 2312 S 21ST ST MANITOWOC WI 54220 Subsequent Complaint (circle if applicable)
If circled proceed to compliance inspection ot ,“,w

Owner to get 5 business days from date of letter to comply

COMPLIANCE INSPECTION DATE/INITIALS: / / COMPLIANCE: YES NO

COMPLIANCE | DATE | EMPLOYEE | START | END | TOTAL | DUMP | DAT
YES OR NO CUT TIME |TIME| HRS | TIME |BILLI

- My 1T L] Tsoplaieg [ |

_qS. b\u:\@% Tce use 9_,&,

DATE/TIME GIVEN TO ECO-TECH S@S&/ 2.1 l@

,,_,.‘_N\Q\.Z Qm@&&m

CJSC:\Users\areinke\AppData\Local\Temp\89381{64-91ac-4c3e-bfl f-aele6e396406.sbw  6/29/2017



CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
WWW.manitowoc.org
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